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Class-work. Grammar spot. Active Voice.
Verb “to be”
	Infinitive
	Past
	Past Participle

	to be (am, is, are)
	was/ were
	been



Present Tenses
Am – I am
Is – he, she, it is
Are – we, you, they are
[image: ]
[image: ]
[image: ]


Past Tenses
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Where were you yesterday?



Verbs
Auxiliary
to be
to have
to do
Sense

	Infinitive
	Past
	Past Participle

	to have (have/ has)
	had
	had

	to do (do/ does)
	did
	done






Tenses
	
	Indefinite/ Simple
	Continuous
	Perfect

	Usage
	
FACT
	
PROCESS
	
RESULT

	
	
V
	
be + V-ing
	
Have + V3

	
Present
	
I am a student. (am – auxiliary and sense v.)
I am not a student.
Am I a student?

I study at university. (study – sense v.)
I do not study at university.
Do I study at university?

I do my homework. (do – sense v.)
I do not do my homework.
Do I do my homework?

He does his homework.
He does not do his homework.
Does he do his homework?
	
I am working on the project at the moment. (am – auxiliary v., work – sense v.)
I am not working on the project at the moment.
Am I working on the project at the moment?

He is looking at the window.
He is not looking at the window. Is he looking at the window?

They are reading books.
They are not reading books.
Are they reading books?
	
I have been to Paris twice. (have – auxiliary v., be – sense v.)
I have not been to Paris twice. 
I have never been to Paris. 
Have I ever been to Paris? 

He has finally met you.
He has already met you.
He has not met you yet.
Has he met you yet?


	Past
	
I was a student. You were a student.
I was not a student. You were not a student.
Was I a student? Were you a student?

I studied at university. 
I did not study at university.
Did I study at university?

I did my homework. 
I did not do my homework.
Did I do my homework?

He studied at university. 
He did not study at university.
Did he study at university?
	
I was working on the project at the moment. 
I was not working on the project at the moment.
Was I working on the project at the moment?

He was looking at the window.
He was not looking at the window. 
Was he looking at the window?

They were reading books.
They were not reading books.
Were they reading books?
	
I had been to Paris twice. 
I had not been to Paris twice. 
I had never been to Paris. 
Had I ever been to Paris? 

He had finally met you.
He had already met you.
He had not met you yet.
Had he met you yet?


	
Future
	(will not = won’t)

I will be a student. You will be a student.
I will not be a student. You will not be a student. 
Will I be a student? Will you be a student?

I will study at university. 
I will not study at university.
Will I study at university?

I will do my homework. 
I will not do my homework.
Will I do my homework?
	I will be working on the project at the moment. 
I will not be working on the project at the moment.
Will I be working on the project at the moment?

He will be looking at the window.
He will not be looking at the window. 
Will he be looking at the window?

They will be reading books.
They will not be reading books.
Will they be reading books?
	I will have been to Paris. 
I will not have been to Paris. 
Will I have been to Paris? 

He will have met you in person.
He will not have met you.
Will he have met you yet?
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+ UNIT 1

She's a doctor. 1t's hot. They're rich.
She isn't a nurse. It isn't cold. They aren't poor.
positive negative
I am (I'm) I amnot (I'm not)
he ) (he's) he (he's not  or he isn't)
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She's a doctor. It's hot. They're rich.
She isn't a nurse. It isn't cold. They aren't poor.
positive negative
am (I'm) (I'm not)
(he's) (he’s not he isn't)
is (she's) i (she's not she isn't)
(it's) i (it's not it isn't)
(we're) (we're not we aren’t)
are (you're) (you're not you aren’t)
(they're) (they're not or they aren't)
- Can you close the window, please? I'm cold. s
- I'm 32 years old. My sister is 29. oa
— My brother is a policeman, He's very tall. q \
— John is afraid of dnos (AN A QR o
)
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» Unit 1 am/is/are

positive question

— ‘Is your mother at home?' ‘No, she's out.’
- ‘Is it cold in your room?' ‘Yes, a little.’

— Those shoes are nice. Are they new?

— Are books expensive in your country?
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am/is (present) — was (past):
-1 am tired (now). [ was tired last night.
- Is she at home (now)? Was she at home yesterday morning?
— The weather is nice today. The weather was nice yesterday.
are (present) —» were (past):
- You are late (now). You were late yesterday.
- They aren't here (now). They weren’t here last Sunday.
positive negative question
was not
(wasn't)
were not
ou
t{ney (weren't)
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P pasp:

were not
you | were you were | you?
i they _J I they (weren't) ] they?

— Last year she was 22, so she is 23 now.

~ When | was a child, | was afraid of dogs.

~ We were tired after the journey but we weren't hungry.
~ The hotel was very comfortable and it wasn't expensive.
— Where were you at 3 o'clock yesterday afternoon?

~ Was the weather good when you were on holiday?

— Those shoes are nice. Were they expensive?

— Why was he angry yesterday?

short answers
Yes [ 1/he/she/it  was. No { 1/he/she /it wasn't.
' we/you/they were. ! we/you/they  weren't.

- ‘Were you late?’ ‘No, I wasn't.
- ‘Was Ted at work yesterday?’ ‘Yes, he was.’
- ‘Were they at the party?’ ‘No, they weren't.’
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